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AHD9174 08/10/2013 3 ED’\ PM

rom 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Servica

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No_1545-0047

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning

;and ending

B Check if applicable
Address change

I:l Name change
D Initsal return
D Termnated

D Amended return

[:l Application pending

C Name of organization

ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT,

INC.

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

39-1809174

Number and street (or P O box If matl 1s not delivered to street address)

1100 DELAPLANE COURT

Room/suite E

Telephone number

MADISON

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

WI 53715

G Gross receipis $

2,199,572

F Name and address of principal officer

H(a) s this a group return for affiliates? D Yes @ No

H(b) Are all affiliates included?

D Yes I:I No

If "No," attach a list (see instructions)

| Tax-exempt status

X sot0m [ | 0100 ¢

) d (nsertro)

l—l 527

|_| 4947(a)(1) or

J_wevsite. WWW.ANDEANHEALTH . COM

H(c) Group exemption number »

K___Form of orgamization

lil Corporation m Trust r—] Association j_l Other P>

I L Year of formation 1997

|M State of legal domicile WI

Part 1 Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities
g PROVIDING FUNDING FOR PRIMARY HEALTH CARE
f =
s
$
8 2 Check this box b I:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 17
_3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 0
:§ 5 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 2
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 0
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), ine 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 405,450 2,199,813
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) REC E HVED 0 o
3 | 10 investment income (Part VI, column (A), ines 3, 4, and [7d) O 639 694
o W
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c] and 11e) 4 O 5,566 -935
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part it colu'ﬁmu l(h)A,ZIlZe g‘z th 411,655 2,199,572
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1=3) oc 906,275 734,460
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), line}4) OGDEN, Ut 0 0
@ | 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX; column (A), ines 5—10) 197,899 197,830
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
é’ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 22,280
Wi 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 81,929 81,890
18 Total expenses Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,186,103 1,014,180
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 -774,448 1,185,392
5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 446,829 1,366,162
<% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 700,000 434,931
23 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract ine 21 from line 20 -253,171 931,231
Part it Signature Block A
Under penalties of penury, | decl ed thks return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s
faog  (rue, correct, and wmpN)eclaratnon of preRarer (other thag officer) 1s based op all information of which preparer has any knowledge P
= } ~_ > 6 B33 X
~J T
oo Sign Signature of officer Date
~— Here } DAVID GAUS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
a. Type or print name and title P
Ll Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D ] PTIN
~paid DAVID A. TAYLOR 2 ~— z"7/‘ 08/10/12| seit-employed | PO0003270
Preparer | ' rave » LULLOFF & TAYLOR LLC yd Fmsend  39-2043144
Z Use Only 3333 N MAYFAIR RD STE 203 ~
Z Fum's address ~ » WAMTOSA, WI 53222 Phone no 414-777-0700

¢ May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

If[Yes [—I No

v For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (20
W
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Form 990 (2011) ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC.

39-1809174

Page 2

Part Hil Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Il]

1 Breflp describe the organization's misston

PROVIDING FUNDING FOR PRIMARY HEALTH CARE

2 Dd the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 980 or 990-EZ7?
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Dd the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services?
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the tota! expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

D Yes [XI No

D Yes @ No

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 971,225 including grants of $

734,460 ) (Revenue $

IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIMARY HEALTH CARE SERVICES IN RURAL
ECUADOR BENEFITING OVER 50,000 PEOPLE SINCE MARCH 2001

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $

} (Revenue $

4¢ (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O)
{Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses P 971,225

DAA

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
) Yes | No

1 Is the organization described n section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage n direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ii 4 X

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part Il 5 X

6 Dud the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the nght to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7  Dud the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part |l 7 X
8 Dud the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part IlI 8 X

9 Dud the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10  Dud the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable
a D the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI Ma} X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII 11b X
¢ Dud the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, ine 13 that s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vi 11¢c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Dud the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Dud the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and X!l 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XlI! is optional 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a| X
b Dud the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts 1l and IV 151 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X
17 D the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIiI, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 X
19 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20a Dud the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b __If “Yes” to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2011)

DAA
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Form 990 (2011) ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)
) Yes | No
21 Dud the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and |l 21 X
22 D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 X
23 Dud the orgamization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Dud the organization have a tax-exempt bond i1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was i1ssued after December 31, 20022 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K If “No,” go to line 25 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Dud the organization marntain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Dud the organization act as an “on behalf of” 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged n an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part HI 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Dud the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part | 31 X
32 Dud the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part || 32 X
33  Dud the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts Il I,
IV,and V, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b Dud the organization receive any payment from or engage n any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37  Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38| X
Form 990 (2011

DAA
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Form 990 (2011) ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174 Page 5§
PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V I—L
. Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 2
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line ta Enter -0- If not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 2
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 26 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Drd the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b [f*Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial
account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financtal Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time durning the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If“Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If"Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a
b if“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 8282? 7c
d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Dud the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b D the orgamization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b if*Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year I 12b |
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to i1ssue qualified heaith plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

DAA Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174 Page 6

Part VI

vaernance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
"No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
O See Instructions Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

K.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 17
If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedute O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 0
2 Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3  Dud the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Dd the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Dud the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Dud the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following
a The governing body? ga | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee hsted in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affihates? 10a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization have wntten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? M1a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if “No,” go to line 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nise to conflicts? 12b]| X
¢ Dd the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descnibe in Schedule O how this was done 12| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » WI
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply
D Own website D Another's website |z| Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public duning the tax year
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organizaton » ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC. 1100 DELAPLANE COURT
MADISON WI 53715 414-777-0700

DAA

Form 990 2011)
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Form 990 (2011) ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174

Page 7

Part Vi Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
. Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vil

ol

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

o List the orgamization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that recewved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

Check this box if neither the organization nor an

related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) €} (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person 1s both an from related other
(describe officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for s[5 o =Te ] 0 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related a2l 2} = 2 |3 = 4] (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations § a |2 3 led g and related
in Schedule gs| S S (8q organizations
S . ) o o
0) el = ® 3
al 2 o B
(-3 2]
o| © H
o o
T
o
(1) THEODORE M HESBURGH CSC
PRESIDENT 0.00 X 0 0 0
(2MICHAEL HEISLER MD
VICE PRESIDE 0.00 | X 0 0 0

(3

4)

(5)

(6)

)

8

9

(10)

(1)

(12)

(13)

(14)

DAA

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174 Page 8
Part \[ll Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(R), (B) (c) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
. week box, unless person i1s both an from related other
(descnibe officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for sl =1 o = leox] = organmization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related a :_c’x i = |2 3(5 Q {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizatons {z3a] £ | & g §§ 3 and related
in Schedule 58{ 8 3 g5 organizations
T 7] o o
%) el = 3 3
al 2 L4 3
2] & >
3 8
]
o
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Sub-total >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A | 2
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) |

2  Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization 0

Yes | No

3 D the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, i1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who

recetved more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
DAA Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT,

|}

INC.

39-1809174

Page 9

Part Vill

St_atement of Revenue

(A)
Total revenue

(B}
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

c)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants

-0 O 60 T o

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

Related organizations 1d

Govemment grants (contnbutions) 1e

All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above 1f

2,199,813

Noncash contnbubions included in lines 1a-1f $
Total. Add lines 1a—1f »

2,199,813

Program Service Revenue | " 6her Similar Amounts

2a

KR -~ oo o

Busn Code

All other program service revenue

Total. Add lines 2a—2f >

Other Revenue

b Less rental exps

8a

b Less direct expenses b

9a

10a

b Less cost of goods sold b

1]

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts) | g
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
Royalties »

694

694

(1) Real {n) Personal

Gross rents

Rental inc or {loss)

Net rental income or (loss) >

Gross amount from (1) Securities (n) Other

sales of assets
other than inventory]

Less cost or other
basis & sales exps

Gain or (loss)

Net gain or (loss) >

Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $

of contnbutions reported on line 1c)

See Part IV, line 18 a

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events >

Gross income from gaming activities
SeePart IV, line 19 a

Less direct expenses b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities »

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory >

Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code

11a

o a o T

12

UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENT

=935

-935

All other revenue

Total. Add lines 11a-11d >
Total revenue. See Instructions >

-935

2,199,572

-241

DAA

Form 990 (2011)
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Form

990 (2011)

ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT,

INC.

39-1809174

Page 10

Part IX

St?tement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not

required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

[1

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total g:;)aenses Progra(n?)servuce Managg:n)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations nthe U S See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
US See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 734,460 734,460
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 155,816 135,816 10,000 10,000
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutions {include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 25,000 20,000 2,500 2,500
9  Other employee benefits 5,135 4,475 330 330
10  Payroll taxes 11,879 10,355 762 762
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17 Travel 15,917 15,917
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 7,605 7,605
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 1,229 1,229
23 Insurance 1,083 1,083
24 Other expenses ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a OUTSIDE SERVICES 29,895 29,895
b PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 8,882 194 8,688
¢ CONTRACT LABOR 5,902 5,902
d BANK CHARGES 3,180 3,180
e All other expenses 8,197 2,197 6,000
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,014,180 971,225 20,675 22,280
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising soficitation Check here P D if
following SOP 98-2 {ASC 958-720)
DAA Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
. Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest bearing 410,796] 1 267,897
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants recevable, net 3 1,055,323
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of
Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
] employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventores for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 9 ; 499
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 9,153
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 6,375 4,997] 10c 2,778
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 31,036] 11 30,665
12 Investments—other secunties See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add Iines 1 through 15 (must equat line 34) 446,829 16 1,366,162
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17 30,534
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account iability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
@ 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
= employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
s Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
=123 Ssecured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 700,000} 24 400,000
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25 4,397
26_ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 700,000] 26 434,931
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here D@ and complete
§ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
& |27 Unrestricted net assets -253,171) 27 931,231
& | 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
2129 Permanently restricted net assets 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here PD and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Caprtal stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 3
;_6 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total net assets or fund balances -253,171] 33 931,231
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 446,829| 34 1,366,162

DAA

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174 Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI I_L
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 2,199,572
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 2 1,014,180
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 1,185,392
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 -253 ; 171
§ Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5 -990
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, ’
column (B)) 6 931,231
Part Xl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl RL
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 I:l Cash Izl Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financia! statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
¢ If“Yes” to hne 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explan in
Schedule O
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
1ssued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

DAA

Form 990 (2011)
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SCHEDULE A

1 1 H OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990.E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
: Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 201 1
s st oo et e e S8 e ope s
Internal Revenue Service T parate instructions. &ispe‘:ﬁon
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174
Part} Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 [:l A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(i)-
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part II }

2
3
4

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170(b){(1)(A}{(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A){(vi). (Complete Part Il )

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

9

7 I O O O

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a D Type | b D Type Il c I:I Type 1lI-Functionally integrated d D Type llI-Other

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2)

10
1M

(1]

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type Ill supporting
organization, check this box [:l
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descrbed in (1) and Yes | No
(m) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person descnibed In (1) above? 11g(in)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (n) above? 11g(in)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported () EIN (i) Type of organization (iv) Is the orgamization | (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the {wii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1~9 ncol (i)histed myour [ the orgamizationn [organization in col support
above or IRC section goveming document? col (j)ofyour (i) organized in the
{see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174 Page 2
Partl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line 4

8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalities and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
ts regularly carried on

loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV )
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

|
‘ 10  Other income Do not include gamn or
|

|
| 12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) I 12
‘ 13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here » |—‘
‘ Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part If, line 14 15 %o
16a 33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and Iine 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 D
b 33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization > [ ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
1515 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the oré;amzatlon meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization > |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions > l:l

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

‘ DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174 Page 3
Part I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualfy under Part II
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »> {(a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnibutions, and membership
fees received (Do not include any "unusual
grants *) 626,970 351,268 455,627 405,450 1,539,859 3,379,174
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 12,968 5,566 18,534
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 626,970 351,268 468,595 411,016 1,539,859 3,397,708
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Add lines 7a and 7b
8  Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6 ) 3,397,708
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 626,970 351,268 468,595 411,016 1,539,859 3,397,708
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources 14,671 9,138 2,473 1,658 694 28,634
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 14,671 9,138 2,473 1,658 694 28,634
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business s regularly carned on
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV)
13  Total support. (Add lines 3, 10c, 11,
and 12) 641,641 360,406 471,068 412,674 1,540,553 3,426,342
14  First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16  Pubiic support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by hne 13, column (f)) 15 99.16%
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lil, line 15 16 98.63%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 1%
18  Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 18 1%
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 @
b 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
20 _ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » ’_|

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174 Page 4

Partiv

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10,
Part ll, ine 17a or 17b, and Part lll, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No_1545-0047
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 201 1
Department of the Treasury PartV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. " Open te Public
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. B See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the orgamzation Employer identification number
ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174
Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6. !

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal contro!? |:| Yes I:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charntable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

N HhWN =

conferring impermissible private benefit? I:I Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7 |
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply) :
Preservation of iand for public use (e g, recreation or education) |:] Preservation of an historically important land area ‘
D Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year |

Held at the End of the Tax Year |

a Total number of conservation easements 2a |
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization duning the
tax year p»

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement I1s located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handhing of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| 4
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, iInspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> ‘
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B) |
(1) and section 170(h){4)(B)(1)? l:] Yes D No |
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and |
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descrnibes the |
organization's accounting for conservation easements

Part H Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a |If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these tems
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 > 3
(ii) Assets included in Form 980, Part X » 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these tems

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 | I
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011  ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174 Page 2

Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a D Public exhibition d % Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xiv
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? D Yes D No

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes D No
b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Amount

Beginning balance 1c

Additions during the year 1d

Distributions during the year 1e

Ending balance 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? D Yes D No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV

- 0o O o

Part V Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs

Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Pemanent endowment P> %
¢ Temporarly restricted endowment » %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No

(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)

(ii) related organizations 3a(ii}

b If “Yes” to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds

Part Vi Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, ine 10

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
{investment) (other) depreciation

1a Land

b Buildings

¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment 9,153 6,375 2,778

e Other

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c) ) » 2,778

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT,

INC. 39-1809174 Page 3

Part Vil Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Description of security or category
{(including name of security)

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

(E)

(F)

G)

H)

U]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12)

>

Part VIl Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

{a) Description of investment type

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

2

3)

“)

®)

(6)

@)

8

€]

(19

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 13)

>

Part IX Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

({b) Book value

(1)

()

Q)

@)

®)

(6)

@)

(8)

©)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15)

Part X Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal Income taxes
(2) ACCRUED PAYROLL LIABILITIES 4,397
(3)
4)
(5
(6)
(7
(8)
9
(10)
(1)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25 ) > 4,397

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011  ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174 Page 4
Part XI| Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 2,199,572
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,014,180
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 1,185,392
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Prior penod adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 8 -990
9 Totdl adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8 9 -990
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 1,184,402
Part X  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 2,199,572
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 930, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveres of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d
e Add hnes 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 2,199,572
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 4b
¢ Add hnes 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12 ) 5 2,199,572
Part X Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,015,170
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Pror year adjustments 2b
¢ Other losses 2¢
d Other (Describe In Part XIV ) 2d 990
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 990
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,014,180
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on kne 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ne 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b
¢ Add hnes 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18 ) 5 1,014,180
Part XI¥  Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ll, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, line 8, Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XllI, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide
any additional informatton
PART XI, LINE 8 - RECONCILIATION OF CHANGES - OTHER
BOOK / TAX DEPRECIATION DIFFERENCE $ -990
PART XIII, LINE 2D - EXPENSE AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN FINANCIALS - OTHER
BOOK / TAX DEPRECIATION DIFFERENCE $ 990

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT,

INC.

39-1809174 Page §

Part XIV  Supplemental Information (continued)

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



AHDS174 08/10/2012 3 30 PM
.

SCHEDULEF
(Form 990)

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990,

Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

OMB No 15450047

2011

E\fgg’;’,";gbgrf]mesgﬁggw P Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. agg’;ég o'::'bﬁc
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174
Partl General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered “Yes" to

Form 990, Part IV, hine 14b

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection cniteria used to award the

grants or assistance?

D Yes D No

2 For grantmakers. Describe In Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States

3 Activities per Region (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space I1s needed )

{a) Region

{b} Number of
offices in the
region

{c) Number of
employees, agents,
and independent
contractors
tn region

{d) Activities conducted in
region (by type) (e g,
fundraising, program services,
investments,
grants to recipients
{ocated in the region)

(e) If activity histed in (d) 1s (f) Total
a program service, expenditures for
describe specific type of and investments

service(s) In region In region

(1)

{2

)

4)

{5)

(6)

{7)

_(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

{12)

{13)

{14)

(%)

{16)

{(17)

3a Sub-total

b Total from continuation

sheets to Part |

¢ Totals (add
lines 3a and 3b)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2011 ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174

Page 4

Part IV Foreign Forms

Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U $ Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If “Yes,” the organmization

may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U S Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U S Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the orgamzation a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If “Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership durng the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U S Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations In or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
“Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713)

D Yes

D Yes

D Yes

[:l Yes

D Yes

D Yes

X

No

No

No

No

No

No

DAA

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2011 ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174 Page 5
Part v Suypplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part [, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part [, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method, amounts of investments vs expenditures per region); Part H, line 1 (accounting method), Part llI
(accounting method); and Part lll, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ B2 10T

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 1

Department of the Treasury Form 890 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspesction

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 39-1809174

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990

BOARD MEMBERS RECEIVE A COPY OF THE FORM 990 FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO MAILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY

ALL OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES ARE INFORMED OF THE ORGANZATIONS
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND ARE INSTRUCTED TO NOTIFY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS IF THEY HAVE ANY CONCERNS. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS AND

MONITORS ANY CONCERNS RELATED TO CONFLICT OR INTERESTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR TOP OFFICIAL
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUALLY REVIEW THE COMPENSATION FOR THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND BASED UPON PRIOR SALARIES AND ANTICIPATED REVENUE

THE BOARD MEMBERS OFFER THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR A COMPENSATION PACKAGE.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION
ALL FINANCIAL RECORDS ARE MAINTAINED BY THE TREASURER AND ARE AVAILABLE FOR

PUBLIC INSPECTION UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 1 - CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING METHOD EXPLANATION

SEE ATTACHED FORM 3115

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
DAA
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om 4562

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service (99)

» See separate instructions.

Depreciation and Amortization
{Including Information on Listed Property)

P Attach to your tax return.

OMB No 1545-0172

2011

Aftach
Sgguerr?ceg tNo 1 79

Name(s) shown on return

ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT,

INC.

Identifying number

39-1809174

Business or activity to which this form relates

INDIRECT DEPRECIATION

Part Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

Maximum amount (see instructions)

Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions)

Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in imitation (see instructions)

Reduction in imitation Subtract line 3 from line 2 if zero or less, enter -0-

Dollar hmitation for tax year Subtract line 4 from line 1 If zero or less, enter -0- If marned filing separately, see instructions

500,000

2,000,000

N AW N =

QD & WN =

(a) Description of property (b} Cost (business use only} {c) Elected cost

7  Listed property Enter the amount from tine 29 7

8  Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7

9  Tentative deduction Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8
10  Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2010 Form 4562
11 Business income limitation Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions)
12 Section 179 expense deduction Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11

10

11

12

13 __ Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2012 Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 | 4 | 13 |

Note: Do not use Part ll or Part |l below for listed property Instead, use Part V

Part It

Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)

See Instructions)

14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (see instructions) 14
15  Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) 16 836
Part I MACRS Depreciation (Do not include hsted property ) (See instructions )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed In service In tax years beginning before 2011 17 | 393

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here » |—|

Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

{b} Month and year {c) Basis for depreciation (d) Recovery
(a) Classification of property placed in {business/investment use (e) Convention {f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
service only-see Instructions) period
19a  3-year property
b 5-year property
¢ __ 7-year property
d_10-year property
e _15-year property
f__ 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27 5yrs MM S/L
property 27 5 yrs MM SiL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM SiL
property MM SiL
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a_Class Iife SiL
b 12-year 12 yrs S/L
¢ 40-year 40 yrs MM S/L
Part v Summary (See instructions )
21  Listed property Enter amount from line 28 21
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, ines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21 Enter here
and on the appropriate lines of your return Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions 22 1,229

23  For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

Form 4562 (2011)

DAA THERE ARE NO AMOUNTS FOR PAGE 2



3119

(Rev December 2009)

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of filer (name of pareht corporation if a consolidated group) (see instructions)

Application for Change in Accounting Method OMB No 1545-0152

identification number (see instructions)

ANDEAN HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT, INC 39-1809174

Principal business actity code number (see instructions)

Number, street, and room or suite no If a P O box, see the instructions

1100 DELAPLANE CT

Tax year of change begins (MM/DD/YYYY) 01/01/2011
Tax year of change ends (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/31/2011

City or town, state, and ZIP code

Name of contact person (see instructions)

MADISON, WI 53715 DAVID GAUS

Name of applicant(s} (if different than filer) and identification number(s) (see instructions)

Contact person’s telephone number

619-788-6833

If the applicant 1s a member of a consolidated group, check this box

> 0

If Form 2848, Power of Attorney and Declaration of Representative, is attached (see |nstruct|ons for when Form 2848 1s

required), check this box . > O
Check the box to indicate the type Of appllcant Check the approprlate box to indicate the type
] Individual ] Cooperative (Sec. 1381) of accounting method change being requested.
[ Corporation {7] Partnership (see instructions)
{1 Controlled foreign corporation ]S corporation [ Depreciation or Amortization

(Sec. 957) {1 Insurance co. (Sec. 816(a)) | [ Financial Products and/or Financial Activities of
[[] 10/50 corporation (Sec. 904(d)}{2)(E)} [ Insurance co. (Sec. 831) Financial Institutions
O Qualified personal service [ Other (specify) » [J Other (specify) »

corporation (Sec. 448(d)(2))
X Exempt organization. Enter Code section » 501(c)(3)

Caution. To be eligible for approval of the requested change in method of accounting, the taxpayer must provide all information that is relevant to the taxpayer
or to the taxpayer's requested change in method of accounting This includes all informafion requested on this Form 3115 (including its instructions), as
well as any other information that 1s not specifically requested.

The taxpayer must attach all applicable supplemental statements requested throughout this form.

Information For Automatic Change Request

1

2

Enter the applicable designated automatic accounting method change number for the requested automatic change Enter
only one designated automatic accounting method change number, except as provided for in guidance published by the
IRS If the requested change has no designated automatic accounting method change number, check "Other,” and provide
both a description of the change and citation of the IRS gutdance prowdlng the automatic change. See instructions

» (a) Change No. 123 (b) Other [J Description » !

Do any of the scope Iimitations described in section 4.02 of Rev. Proc. 2008-52 cause automatic consent to be L

unavailable for the applicant's requested change? If "Yes," attach an explanation. . v
Note. Complete Part Il below and then Part IV, and also Schedules A through E of this form (if appllcable) PR
Information For All Requests Yes | No

3

4a

Did or will the applicant cease to engage in the trade or business to which the requested change relates, or
terminate its existence, in the tax year of change (see instructions)? .
If “Yes,” the applicant is not eligible to make the change under automatic change request procedures

Does the applicant (or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the
applicable tax year(s)) have any Federal income tax return(s) under examination {(see instructions)?
If “No,” go to line 5.

Is the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an issue (with respect to either the applicant or
any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the applicable tax year(s))
either (1) under consideration or (i) placed in suspense (see Instructions)? . .

2

Ay

q“‘ f-{ :

;;{-»

|

Signature (see instructions)

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this application, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
the application contains all the relevant facts relating to the application, and 1t is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than applicant) 1s based on all
information of which preparer has any knowledge

Filer Preparer (other than filer/applicant)

Signature and date Signature of individual preparing the application and date

Name and title (pnnt or type)

Name of individual preparing the application {print or type)

Name of firm preparing the application

For Prnivacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions. Cat No 19280E

Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)



Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)
-ETs2|l Information For All Requests (continued)

4c

ba

8a

9a

10a

1

Is the method of accounting the applicant 1s requesting to change an issue pending (with respect to either the
applicant or any present or former consolidated group In which the applicant was a member during the applicable
tax year(s)) for any tax year under examination (see instructions)? .
Is the request to change the method of accounting being filed under the procedures requiring that the operatlng
division director consent to the filing of the request (see instructions)? .

if “Yes,” attach the consent statement from the director.

Is the request to change the method of accounting being filed under the 90-day or 120-day window period? .

If “Yes,” check the box for the applicable window period and attach the required statement (see instructions).

(] 90 day (] 120 day: Date examination ended »
If you answered “Yes"” to line 4a, enter the name and telephone number of the examining agent and the tax
year(s) under examination.

Name » Telephone number » Tax year(s) »

1
1o

Has a copy of this Form 3115 been provided to the examining agent identified on line 4{? c e
Does the applicant (or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the
applicable tax year(s)) have any Federal income tax return(s) before Appeals and/or a Federal court?

If “Yes,” enter the name of the (check the box) [] Appeals officer and/or  [] counsel for the government
telephone number, and the tax year(s) before Appeals and/or a Federal court.

Name » Telephone number » Tax year(s) »

Has a copy of this Form 3115 been provrded to the Appeals officer and/or counsel for the government identified
on line 5a?
Is the method of accountmg the apphcant is requestlng to change an issue under consnderatlon by Appeals and/or
a Federal court (for either the applicant or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a
member for the tax year(s) the applicant was a member) (see instructions)?

If “Yes,” attach an explanation.

If the applicant answered “Yes” to line 4a and/or 5a with respect to any present or former consolidated group,
attach a statement that provides each parent corporation’s (a) name, (b) identification number, (c) address,
and (d) tax year(s) during which the applicant was a member that is under examination, before an Appeals office,
and/or before a Federal court.

If, for federal Income tax purposes, the applicant is either an entity {including a limited liability company) treated as
a partnership or an S corporation, is it requesting a change from a method of accounting that is an 1ssue under
consideration in an examination, before Appeals, or before a Federal court, with respect to a Federal income tax
return of a partner, member, or shareholder of that entity? .

If “Yes,” the applicant is not eligible to make the change.

Does the applicable revenue procedure (advance consent or automatic consent) state that the applicant does not
receive audit protection for the requested change (see Instructions)?

If “Yes," attach an explanation.

Has the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party requested or made (under etther an automatic change

procedure or a procedure requiring advance consent} a change in method of accountlng within the past 5 years
(Including the year of the requested change)?

If "Yes," for each trade or business, attach a description of each requested change in method of accountmg
(including the tax year of change) and state whether the applicant received consent.

If any application was withdrawn, not perfected, or denied, or if a Consent Agreement granting a change was not
signed and returned to the IRS, or the change was not made or not made in the requested year of change, attach
an explanation.

Does the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party currently have pending any request (including any
concurrently filed request) for a private letter ruling, change in method of accounting, or technical advice? .

If “Yes,” for each request attach a statement providing the name(s) of the taxpayer, identification number(s), the
type of request (private letter ruling, change in method of accounting, or technical advice), and the specific issue(s)
in the request(s).

Is the apphicant requesting to change its overali method of accounting?

If “Yes,” check the appropriate boxes below to indicate the applicant's present and proposed methods of
accounting. Also, complete Schedule A on page 4 of this form.

Present method: X cash (7 Accrual [ Hybrid (attach description)
Proposed method: [ Cash & Accrual [ Hybrid (attach description)

Form 3115 (Rev 12-2ooe)




Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009) Page 3
m Information For All Requests (continued) Yes No

12 Ifthe apphcant 1s either (i) not changing its overall method of accounting, or (i) 1s changing its overall method of | +27f "~
accounting and also changing to a special method of accounting for one or more items, attach a detalled and |-..2)) = 2
complete description for each of the following: n¥Le <
The item(s) being changed. el
The applicant’s present method for the item(s) being changed. g N

The applicant’s proposed method for the item(s) being changed. R
The applicant’s present overall method of accounting (cash, accrual, or hybrid). DEH TR

Qa0 T o

13  Attach a detalled and complete description of the applicant’s trade(s) or business(es), and the principal business | - "I
activity code for each. if the applicant has more than one trade or business as defined in Regulations section [ it -
1.446-1(d), describe. whether each trade or business Is accounted for separately; the goods and services N
provided by each trade or business and any other types of activities engaged in that generate gross income; the s -
overall method of accounting for each trade or business; and which trade or business is requesting to change its |-+ [: s
accounting method as part of this application or a separate application. L =

14 Wil the proposed method of accounting be used for the applicant’s books and records and financial statements? G
For insurance companies, see the instructions . . . . e e e e e e e e e v
If “No,” attach an explanation. ’

15a Has the applicant engaged, or will it engage, in a transaction to which section 381(a) applies (e.g.. a
reorganization, merger, or iquidation) during the proposed tax year of change determined without regard to any
potential closing of the year under section 381(b){1)?

b If “Yes,” for the items of income and expense that are the subject of this application, attach a statement identifying
the methods of accounting used by the parties to the section 381(a) transaction iImmediately before the date of
distribution or transfer and the method(s) that would be required by section 381(c}{4) or (c)(5) absent consent to
the change(s) requested in this application.

16  Does the applicant request a conference with the IRS National Office if the IRS proposes an adverse response?

17  |f the applicant is changing to either the overall cash method, an overall accrual method, or 1s changing its method
of accounting for any property subject to section 263A, any long-term contract subject to section 460, or
inventories subject to section 474, enter the applicant's gross receipts for the 3 tax years preceding the tax year of

change.

1st preceding 2010 2nd preceding 2009 3rd preceding 2008
year ended mo yr year ended. mo yr yeagended mo yr

$ 411,655 $ 468,310{ $ 341,382

IEESYI  Information For Advance Consent Request
18 Is the applicant's requested change descnbed in any revenue procedure, revenue ruling, notice, regulation, or
other published guidance as an automatic change request?

If “Yes,” attach an explanation describing why the applicant i1s submlttlng its request under advance consent
request procedures.

19  Attach a full explanation of the legal basis supporting the proposed method for the item being changed. Include a
detalled and complete description of the facts that explains how the law specifically applies to the applicant’s
situation and that demonstrates that the applicant 1s authorized to use the proposed method. Include all authority
(statutes, regulations, published rulings, court cases, etc.) supporting the proposed method. Also, include either a
discussion of the contrary authorities or a statement that no contrary authonty exists.

20  Attach a copy of all documents related to the proposed change (see instructions).

21  Attach a statement of the applicant’s reasons for the proposed change.

22 If the applicant is a member of a consolidated group for the year of change, do all other members of the
consolidated group use the proposed method of accounting for the item being changed?

If “No,” attach an explanation.
23a Enter the amount of user fee attached to this application (see instructions). » $
b If the applicant qualifies for a reduced user fee, attach the required information or certification (see instructions).
Section 481(a) Adjustment

24 Does the applicable revenue procedure, revenue ruling, notice, regulation, or other published guidance require the applicant to
implement the requested change in method of accounting on a cut-off basis rather than a sectton 481(a) adjustment? .

If “Yes,” do not complete lines 25, 26, and 27 below.

25 Enter the section 481(a) adjustment. Indicate whether the adjustment Is an increase (+) or a decrease (-) in
income. » $ 659,954 Attach a summary of the computation and an explanation of the methodology
used to determine the section 481(a) adjustment. If it 1s based on more than one component, show the
computation for each component. If more than one applicant is applying for the method change on the same
application, attach a list of the name, identification number, principal business activity code (see instructions), and
the amount of the section 481(a) adjustment attributable to each applicant.
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Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009) Page 4

2 Section 481(a) Adjustment {continued) Yes

26 If the section 481(a) adjustment Is an increase to income of less than $25,000, does the applicant elect to take the |EAar|Ze

entire amount of the adjustment into account in the year of change?

v
27 Is any part of the section 481(a) adjustment attributable to transactions between members of an afflhated group, a | |y
v

consolidated group, a controlled group, or other related parties?

If “Yes,” attach an explanation. P |

Schedule A—Change in Overall Method of Accounting (If Schedule A applies, Part | below must be completed.)

Change in Overall Method (see instructions)

1 Enter the following amounts as of the close of the tax year preceding the year of change. If none, state “None.” Also, attach a

statement providing a breakdown of the amounts entered on lines 1a through 1g.

Amount

a Income accrued but not received (such as accounts receivable) . . . . . . $ 676,699
b Income received or reported before it was earned (such as advanced payments). Attach a descnptlon of

the income and the legal basis for the proposed method . 0
¢ Expenses accrued but not paid (such as accountspayable) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16,745
d Prepaid expenses previously deducted . 0
e Supplies on hand previously deducted and/or not prewously reported . 0
f Inventory on hand previously deducted and/or not previously reported. Complete Schedule D Part II 0
g Other amounts (specify). Attach a description of the item and the legal basis for its inclusion in the

calculation of the section 481(a) adjustment. » 0
h Net section 481(a) adjustment (Combine lines 1a-1g.) Indicate whether the adjustment is an increase (+)

or decrease (-} in income. Also enter the net amount of this section 481(a) adjustment amount on Part IV,

ne25.. . . . . . . . ..o s 659,954

2 s the applicant also requesting the recurring item exception under section 461(h)3)?. . . . . . . [ Yes No

3  Attach copies of the profit and loss statement (Schedule F (Form 1040) for farmers) and the balance sheet, if applicable, as of
the close of the tax year preceding the year of change. Also attach a statement specifying the accounting method used when
preparing the balance sheet. If books of account are not kept, attach a copy of the business schedules submitted with the

Federal income tax return or other return (e.g., tax-exempt organization returns) for that pertod. If the amounts in Part |,
1a through 1g, do not agree with those shown on both the profit and loss statement and the balance sheet, attach a state
explaining the differences.

lines
ment

Partll Change to the Cash Method For Advance Consent Request (see instructions)

Applicants requesting a change to the cash method must attach the following information:

1 A description of inventory items (items whose production, purchase, or sale is an income-producing factor) and matenals
supplies used in carrying out the business.
2  An explanation as to whether the applicant 1s required to use the accrual method under any section of the Code or regulat:

and

ons.

Schedule B—Change to the Deferral Method for Advance Payments (see instructions)

1 If the applicant 1s requesting to change to the Deferral Method for advance payments described in section 5.02 of Rev. Proc

2004-34, 2004-1 C.B. 991, attach the following information:
a A statement explaining how the advance payments meet the definition in section 4.01 of Rev. Proc. 2004-34.

b If the applicant is fiing under the automatic change procedures of Rev. Proc. 2008-52, the information required by section

8.02(3)(a)-(c) of Rev. Proc. 2004-34.

¢ |f the applicant is filing under the advance consent provisions of Rev. Proc. 97-27, the information required by section

8.03(2)(a)-(f) of Rev. Proc. 2004-34.

2 If the applicant ts requesting to change to the deferral method for advance payments described in Regulations section

1.451-5(b){(1)(n), attach the following.
a A statement explaining how the advance payments meet the definition in Regulations section 1.451-5(a)(1).

b A statement explamning what portions of the advance payments, If any, are attributable to services, whether such service

S are

integral to the provisions of goods or items, and whether any portions of the advance payments that are attributable to
non-integral services are less than five percent of the total contract pnces. See Regulations sections 1.451-5(a)(2)()) and (3).

c A statement explaining that the advance payments will be included in income no later than when included in gross receipts for

purposes of the applicant's financial reports. See Regulations section 1.451-5(b)(1)(1).

d A statement explaining whether the inventoriable goods exception of Regulations section 1.451-5(c) applies and If so, when
substantial advance payments will be received under the contracts, and how the exception will imit the deferral of income.

Form 3115 (Rev 12-

2009)



Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009) Page D

Schedule C—Changes Within the LIFO Inventory Method (see instructions)

General LIFO Information
Complete this section If the requested change involves changes within the LIFO inventory method. Also, attach a copy of all
Forms 970, Application To Use LIFO Inventory Method, filed to adopt or expand the use of the LIFO method.

1

Attach a description of the applicant’s present and proposed LIFO methods and submethods for each of the following

items-

Valuing inventory (e.g., unit method or dollar-value method).

Pooling (e.g., by line or type or class of goods, natural business unit, multiple pools, raw material content, simplified dollar-
value method, inventory price index computation (IPIC) pools, vehicle-pool method, etc.).

Pricing dollar-value pools {(e.g., double-extension, index, link-chain, link-chain index, IPIC method, etc.).

Determining the current-year cost of goods in the ending inventory (i.e., most recent acquisitions, earliest acquisitions during
the current year, average cost of current-year acquisitions, or other permitted method).

If any present method or submethod used by the applicant i1s not the same as indicated on Form(s) 970 filed to adopt or
expand the use of the method, attach an explanation.

If the proposed change Is not requested for all the LIFO inventory, attach a statement specifying the inventory to which the
change is and is not applicable.

If the proposed change is not requested for all of the LIFO pools, attach a statement specifying the LIFO pool(s) to which the
change I1s applicable.

Attach a statement addressing whether the applicant values any of its LIFO inventory on a method other than cost. For
example, if the applicant values some of its LIFO inventory at retail and the remainder at cost, identify which inventory items
are valued under each method.

If changing to the IPIC method, attach a completed Form 970.

Part 1] Change in Pooling Inventories

1

2

T

If the applicant 1s proposing to change its pooling method or the number of pools, attach a description of the contents of, and
state the base year for, each dollar-value pool the applicant presently uses and proposes to use.

If the applicant is proposing to use natural business unit (NBU) pools or requesting to change the number of NBU pools,
attach the following information (to the extent not already provided) in sufficient detail to show that each proposed NBU was
determined under Regulations section 1 472-8(b)(1) and (2):

A description of the types of products produced by the applicant. If possible, attach a brochure.

A description of the types of processes and raw matenals used to produce the products in each proposed pool.

If all of the products to be included in the proposed NBU pool(s) are not produced at one facility, state the reasons for the
separate facilities, the location of each facility, and a description of the products each facllity produces.

A description of the natural business divisions adopted by the taxpayer. State whether separate cost centers are maintained
and If separate profit and loss statements are prepared.

A statement addressing whether the applicant has inventories of items purchased and held for resale that are not further
processed by the applicant, including whether such items, if any, will be included in any proposed NBU pool.

A statement addressing whether all items including raw materials, goods-in-process, and finished goods entering into the
entire Inventory investment for each proposed NBU pool are presently valued under the LIFO method. Descrnibe any items that
are not presently valued under the LIFO method that are to be included in each proposed pool.

A statement addressing whether, within the proposed NBU pool(s), there are items both sold to unrelated parties and
transferred to a different unit of the applicant to be used as a component part of another product prior to final processing.

If the applicant is engaged in manufacturing and 1s proposing to use the multiple pooling method or raw matenal content
pools, attach information to show that each proposed poo! will consist of a group of items that are substantially similar. See
Regulations section 1.472-8(b)(3).

If the applicant 1s engaged in the wholesaling or retalling of goods and is requesting to change the number of pools used,
attach information to show that each of the proposed pools is based on customary business classifications of the applicant’s
trade or business. See Regulations section 1.472-8(c)
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Schedule D—Change in the Treatment of Long-Term Contracts Under Section 460, Inventories, or Other

Section 263A Assets (see instructions)

mhange in Reporting Income From Long-Term Contracts (Also complete Part lll on pages 7 and 8)

1 To the extent not already provided, attach a description of the applicant’s present and proposed methods for reporting income
and expenses from long-term contracts. Also, attach a representative actual contract (without any deletion) for the requested
change. If the applicant is a construction contractor, attach a detatled description of its construction activities.

2a Are the applicant’s contracts long-term contracts as defined in section 460(f)(1) (see instructions)? . . Oyves [JNo

b If “Yes,” do all the contracts qualify for the exception under section 460(¢e) (see instructions)? . . . . Oyves [No
If line 2b is “No,” attach an explanation.
¢ Ifline 2bis “Yes,” is the applicant requesting to use the percentage-of-completion method using cost-to-

cost under Regulations section 1.460-4(0)? . . . . . . . . . Co. CJyes [INo
d If line 2c is “No,” is the applicant requesting to use the exempt-contract percentage of-completlon
method under Regulations section 1.460-4(c}2)? . . . . . . . . .. OYes [INo

If line 2d is “Yes,” attach an explanation of what cost comparison the apphcant WI|| use to determlne a
contract's completion factor.
If ine 2d 1s “No,” attach an explanation of what method the applicant is using and the authonty for its use.
3a Does the applicant have long-term manufactuning contracts as defined in section 460(f)(2)? . . . . . [OYes [ONo
b If “Yes,” attach an explanation of the applicant’s present and proposed method(s) of accounting for long-
term manufacturing contracts.
¢ Attach a description of the applicant’s manufacturing activities, including any required installation of manufactured goods.
4 To determine a contract’s completion factor using the percentage-of-completion method:

a Will the applicant use the cost-to-cost method in Regulations section 1.460-4(b)? . . . . . . . . yes [ONo
b If line 4a1s “No," is the applicant electing the snmplified cost-to-cost method (see section 460(b)(3) and
Regulations section 1.460-5(c))? . . . . . e e - - . . . . .. OvYes ONo

5 Attach a statement indicating whether any of the applicant’s contracts are either cost-plus long-term
contracts or Federal long-term contracts.
Change in Valuing Inventories Including Cost Allocation Changes (Also complete Part Il on pages 7 and 8)
1  Attach a description of the inventory goods being changed.
2 Attach a description of the inventory goods (if any) NOT being changed

3a Is the applicant subject to section 263A? If “No," gotolneda . . . e [dyes [INo
b Is the applicant's present inventory valuation method in compliance W|th section 263A (see instructions)?
If "No," attach a detalled explanation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... [OYes [ONo

Inventory Not

Inventory Being Changed Being Changed

4a Check the appropriate boxes below.
Identification methods: Present method Proposed method Present method

Specific identification .

FIFO

LIFO .

Other (attach explanatlon)
Valuation methods-

Cost .

Cost or market, whlchever is Iower

Retall cost .

Retall, lower of cost or market

Other (attach explanation)

b Enter the value at the end of the tax year precedlng the year of change b e
5 If the applicant is changing from the LIFO inventory method to a non-LIFO method, attach the following information (see
instructions).

a Copies of Form(s) 970 filed to adopt or expand the use of the method.

b Only for applicants requesting advance consent. A statement describing whether the applicant is changing to the method
required by Regulations section 1.472-6(a) or (b), or whether the applicant is proposing a different method.

¢ Only for applicants requesting an automatic change. The statement required by section 22.01(5) of the Appendix of Rev.
Proc. 2008-52 {or its successor).
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mMethod of Cost Allocation (Complete this part it the requested change involves either property subject
to section 263A or long-term contracts as described in section 460 (see instructions)).

Section A—Allocation and Capitalization Methods

Attach a description (including sample computations) of the present and proposed method(s) the applicant uses to capitalize direct
and indirect costs properly allocable to real or tangible personal property produced and property acquired for resale, or to allocate
and, where appropriate, capitalize direct and indirect costs properly allocable to long-term contracts. Include a description of the
method(s) used for allocating indirect costs to intermediate cost objectives such as departments or activities prior to the allocation of
such costs to long-term contracts, real or tangible personal property produced, and property acquired for resale. The description
must include the following:

1 The method of allocating direct and indirect costs (1.e., specific identification, burden rate, standard cost, or other reasonable
allocation method).

2 The method of allocating mixed service costs (1 e, direct reallocation, step-allocation, simplified service cost using the labor-
based allocation ratio, simplified service cost using the production cost allocation ratio, or other reasonable allocation
method).

3 The method of capitalizing additional section 263A costs (1.e., smplified production wrth or without the historic absorption
ratio election, simplified resale with or without the historic absorption ratio election including permissible variations, the U.S.
ratio, or other reasonable allocation method).

Section B—Direct and Indirect Costs Required To Be Allocated

Check the appropriate boxes showing the costs that are or will be fully included, to the extent required, in the cost of real or tangible
personal property produced or property acquired for resale under section 263A or allocated to long-term contracts under section
460. Mark “N/A” in a box if those costs are not incurred by the applicant. If a box 1s not checked, It is assumed that those costs are
not fully included to the extent required. Attach an explanation for boxes that are not checked.

Present method Proposed method
1 Direct matenal
2 Direct labor
3 Indirect labor . .
4  Officers’ compensation (not mcludmg selhng actlvmes) .
5 Pension and other related costs
6 Employee benefits . .
7 Indirect materials and supplies .
8  Purchasing costs
9 Handling, processing, assembly, and repackaglng costs
10  Offsite storage and warehousing costs .
11 Depreciation, amortization, and cost recovery allowance for equrpment and facmtles
placed in service and not temporarily idle
12  Depletion .
13  Rent

14  Taxes other than state IocaI and forelgn Income taxes

15 Insurance .
16 Utilities

17  Maintenance and repairs that relate to a productlon resale or Iong term contract act|V|ty

18 Engineernng and desngn costs (not Iincluding section 174 research and experimental
expenses) .

19  Rework labor, scrap, and sponlage

20 Tools and equipment .

21  Qualty control and inspection .

22 Bidding expenses incurred in the sohmtatron of contracts awarded to the appllcant

23  Licensing and franchise costs

24  Capitalizable service costs (including mlxed service costs) .o

25  Administrative costs (not including any costs of selling or any return on capltal)

26 Research and experimental expenses attributable to long-term contracts .
27  Interest

28  Other costs (Attach a Ilst of these costs)
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Part Il Method of Cost Allocation (see instructions) (continued)

Section C~—Other Costs Not Required To Be Allocated {Complete Section C only If the applicant 1s requesting to change its
method for these costs.)

Present method Proposed method

Marketing, selling, advertising, and distribution expenses .

Research and experimental expenses not included in Section B, hne 26
Bidding expenses not included in Section B, line 22

General and administrative costs not included in Section B

Income taxes

Cost of strikes

Warranty and product Ilabnllty costs

Section 179 costs .

On-site storage .

Depreciation, amortization, and cost recovery aIIowance not mcluded in Sectlon B
Iine 11
11 Other costs (Attach a Ilst of these costs )

C WO NOU A WN=

.

Schedule E—Change in Depreciation or Amortization (see instructions)

Applicants requesting approval to change therr method of accounting for depreciation or amortization complete this section.
Applicants must provide this information for each item or class of property for which a change is requested.

Note. See the List of Automatic Accounting Method Changes in the instructions for information regarding automatic changes
under sections 56, 167, 168, 197, 1400l, 1400L, or former section 168. Do not file Form 3115 with respect to certain late elections
and election revocations (see instructions).

1 Is depreciation for the property determined under Regulations section 1.167(a)-11 (CLADR)? . . . . [JYes [INo
If “Yes,” the only changes permitted are under Regulations section 1.167(a)-11(c)(1)(ni).

2 s any of the depreciation or amortization required to be capitalized under any Code section (e g., section
263M)7 . . . . . e e e e e o . ... ... ... DOYes Uwo
If “Yes,” enter the appllcable sectlon |

3 Has a depreciation, amortization, or expense election been made for the property (e.g., the election under
sections 168(f)(1), 179,0r179C)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. OYes ONo
If “Yes,” state the election made »

4a To the extent not already provided, attach a statement describing the property being changed. Include in the description the

type of property, the year the property was placed in service, and the property’s use in the applicant’s trade or business or
income-producing activity.
b If the property Is residential rental property, did the applicant live in the property before renting t? . . Oyes [INo
c Isthe property public utiity property? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e Cyves [ONo
§ To the extent not already provided in the applicant’s description of its present method attach a statement explaining how the
property is treated under the applicant’s present method (e g., depreciable property, inventory property, supplies under
Regulations section 1.162-3, nondepreciable section 263(a) property, property deductible as a current expense, etc ).

6 If the property is not currently treated as depreciable or amortizable property, attach a statement of the facts supporting the
proposed change to depreciate or amortize the property.

7 If the property 1s currently treated and/or will be treated as depreciable or amortizable property, provide the following
information for both the present (if applicable) and proposed methods.

a The Code section under which the property is or will be depreciated or amortized (e.qg., section 168(g)).

b The applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 87-56, 1987-2 C B. 674, for each asset depreciated under section 168 (MACRS) or
under section 1400L; the applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 83-35, 1983-1 C.B. 745, for each asset depreciated under
former section 168 (ACRS); an explanation why no asset class is identified for each asset for which an asset class has not
been identified by the applicant.

¢ The facts to support the asset class for the proposed method

d The depreciation or amortization method of the property, including the applicable Code section (e.g., 200% declining balance
method under section 168(b)(1)).

e The useful life, recovery period, or amortization period of the property.

f The applicable convention of the property.

g A statement of whether or not the additional first-year special depreciation allowance (for example, as provided by section
168(k), 168(), 168(m), 168(n), 1400L(b), or 1400N(d)) was or will be claimed for the property. If not, alsc provide an explanation
as to why no special depreciation allowance was or will be clamed.

Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)




ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Years Ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009



ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2010 and 2009

Table of Contents

Independent Auditors’ REPOTt .......oouiiiniieii i
Statements of Financial PoSition...............oooooiiiiiii i e,
Statements 0f ACHVItIES. ..ot
Statements of Functional EXpenses.............oooiiiiiiiiiiiii i

Statements 0f Cash FloWs. ..o oo e e

5-6

7-8

10-15



Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

& LULLOFF & TAYLOR LLC MEMBERS

Mark S. Lulloff, CPA

3333 N. Mayfair Road, Suite 203 David A. Taylor, CPA

Wauwatosa, W1 53222
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Andean Health & Development, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Andean Health and Development,
Inc. (a not-for-profit corporation) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Andean Health and Development, Inc. as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and its
activities, and its functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended.

Lulloff & Taylor, LLC

July 31, 2011



ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 410,853 $ 463,396
Cash - Restricted - 17,010
Investments 30,979 35,859
Promises to Give 676,699 -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,118,531 516,265
FIXED ASSETS
Office Equipment 4,139 2,952
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1,842 1,308
NET FIXED ASSETS 2,297 1,644
OTHER ASSETS
Software 5,014 3,700
Less Accumulated Amortization 2,314 719
NET OTHER ASSETS 2,700 2,981
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,123,528 $ 520,890
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Note Payable $ 200,000 $ -
Accounts Payable 5,967 6,793
Accrued Payroll Liability 10,778 2,439
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 216,745 9,232
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Note Payable 500,000 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 716,745 9,232
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted Net Assets 406,783 494,648
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - 17,010
TOTAL NET ASSETS 406,783 511,658

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,123,528 $ 520,890

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
DONATIONS
Cash $ 1,058,748 § - $ 1,058,748
Non-Cash 23,401 - 23,401
TOTAL REVENUES 1,082,149 - 1,082,149
FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 1,176,219 17,010 1,193,229
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS BEFORE
INVESTMENT INCOME / (EXPENSES) (94,070) (17,010) (111,080)
INVESTMENT INCOME (EXPENSES)
Investment Income 1,658 - 1,658
Realized Gain / (Loss) on Investments (1,019) - (1,019)
Unrealized Gain / (Loss) on Investments 5,566 - 5,566
TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME / (EXPENSES) 6,205 - 6,205
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (87,865) (17,010) (104,875)
Unrestricted Net Assets, Beginning of Year 494,648 17,010 511,658
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS,
ENDOF YEAR § 406,783 $ - $ 406,783

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.




ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
DONATIONS
Cash $ 329291 § 120,000 $ 449,291
Non-Cash 6,336 - 6,336
TOTAL REVENUES 335,627 120,000 455,627
FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 306,648 170,000 476,648
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS BEFORE
INVESTMENT INCOME / (EXPENSES) 28,979 (50,000) (21,021)
INVESTMENT INCOME (EXPENSES)
Investment Income 2,473 - 2,473
Realized Gain / (Loss) on Investments (2,758) - (2,758)
Unrealized Gain / (Loss) on Investments 12,968 - 12,968
TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME / (EXPENSES) 12,683 - 12,683
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 41,662 (50,000) (8,338)
Unrestricted Net Assets, Beginning of Year 452,986 67,010 519,996

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS,
END OF YEAR § 494,648 § 17,010 § 511,658

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

6



ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Wages - Professional
Contract Labor

Benefits

Cash Grants to Ecuador Hospital
Insurance

Pension Expense
Depreciation
Amortization

Meeting Expenses
Office Expenses

Bank Charges

Printing and Publications
Travel

Telephone

Website

Outside Services

Total Functional Expenses

Administrative
and
Program General Fundraising
Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
$ 143,058 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 163,058
3,275 - - 3,275
15,950 1,115 1,115 18,180
906,275 - - 906,275
- 758 - 758
20,000 2,500 2,500 25,000
534 - - 534
1,594 - - 1,594
6,084 - - 6,084
- 8,206 - 8,206
2,008 - - 2,008
9,513 - - 9,513
34,871 - - 34,871
- 1,372 - 1,372
3,799 - - 3,799
8,702 - - 8,702
$ 1,155,663 $ 23951 $ 13,615 $ 1,193,229

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Wages - Professional
Contract Labor

Benefits

Cash Grants to Ecuador Hospital
Insurance

Pension Expense
Depreciation
Amortization

Meeting Expenses
Office Expenses

Bank Charges

Printing and Publications
Travel

Telephone

Website

Outside Services

Total Functional Expenses

Administrative
and
Program General Fundraising
Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
§ 111,666 § 10,000 § 10,000 $ 131,666
11,563 - - 11,563
14,894 1,334 1,334 17,562
250,000 - - 250,000
- 758 - 758
20,000 2,500 2,500 25,000
378 - - 378
719 - - 719
5,222 - - 5,222
- 4,840 - 4,840
1,355 - - 1,355
5,195 - - 5,195
12,060 - - 12,060
- 2,015 - 2,015
994 - - 994
7,321 - - 7,321
$ 441367 § 21,447 § 13,834 $ 476,648

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Depreciation and Amortization
Realized (Gain)/Loss on Investments
Unrealized (Gain)/Loss on investments
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets

to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

(Increase) in Promise to Give
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase in Accrued Payroll Liability

NET CASH USED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital Expenditures
Purchase of Investments
Proceeds from Sale Investments

NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Notes Payable

NET CASH PROVIDED
BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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2010 2009

$ (104,875 $ (8,338)
2,129 1,097

1,019 2,758
(5,566) (12,968)
(676,699) .
(826) 6,793

8,339 2,439
(776,479) (8,219)
(2,501) (3,700)
(573) (734)

10,000 9,000

6,926 4,566

700,000 :
700,000 :
(69,553) (3,653)
480,406 484,059

$ 410853 $ 480,406




ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2010 and 2009

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies followed by Andean Health & Development, Inc. (the Organization) and the
methods of applying those policies that materially affect the determination of financial position, changes
in cash flows or results of operations are summarized below.

Nature of Operations

Andean Health & Development, Inc. is a not-for-profit corporation formed under the laws of the State of
Wisconsin. The Organization’s primary operation is to provide funding for the operation of a health
care organization located in Pedro Vicente, Ecuador.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Andean Health & Development, Inc. have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables and other liabilities..

Income Taxes

The Organization is qualified under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is exempt from
federal and state income taxes.

Accounting Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the estimates that
were assumed in preparing the financial statements. Use of estimates include, but are not limited to,
valuation of non-cash donations received and given.

Fixed Assets
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for additions and improvements are capitalized
while replacements, maintenance and repairs, which do not improve or extend the lives of the respective

assets, are expensed as incurred. Properties sold, or otherwise disposed of, are removed from the
property accounts.

Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets using the straight line
methods.
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ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2010 and 2009

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investment in debt
securities are reported at their fair values in the statements of assets, liabilities and net assets.
Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets. Investment income and gains
restricted by a donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met (either
by passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in which the income and gains are recognized.
Short-term investments consist of debt securities with original maturities of twelve months or less.
Long-term investments consist of debt securities with original maturities greater than twelve months.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services
benefited.

Interest & Penalties

When the tax law requires interest to be paid on an underpayment of income taxes, the Organization
shall begin recognizing interest expense in the first period the interest would begin accruing according to
the provisions of the relevant tax law. The amount of interest expense to be recognized shall be
computed by applying the applicable statutory rate of interest to the difference between the tax position
and the amount previously taken or expected to be taken in the tax return.

If a tax position does not meet the minimum statutory threshold to avoid payment of the penalties, the
Organization shall recognize an expense for the amount of the statutory penalty in the period in which
the Organization claims or expects to claim the position in the tax return. If penalties were not
recognized when the position was initially taken, the expense shall be recognized in the period in which
the Organization’s judgment about meeting the minimum statutory threshold changes.

Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Organization that is, in
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.
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ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Promises to Give (Continued)

The Organization uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible promises receivable. The
allowance based on prior years’ experience and management’s analysis of specific promises made.

The Organization considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for
doubtful accounts has been established. If accounts become uncollectible, they will be charged to
operations when that determination is made. Collections on accounts previously written off shall be
reported as other income as received.

NOTE B - CASH

The Organization maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally
insured limits. The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000.
The Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk on cash. There was $160,796, and $230,350 of uninsured balance as of December
31,2010 and 2009, respectively.

NOTE C - NON-CASH DONATIONS

The Organization received the following non-cash donations during the years ending December 31,
2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
Approximate Approximate
Non - Cash Item Value Value
Travel & Meeting Expenses § 23,030 $ 4,321
Telephone 225 2,015
Office Expense 146 -
Total Non-Cash Donations $ 23,401 $ 6,336

NOTE D - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Father Ted $ - $ 17,010
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ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010 and 2009
NOTE E - INVESTMENTS

Cost and fair value of marketable equity securities at December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gain (Losses) Value

December 31, 2010
Auvailable for
Sale-Equity
Securities $ 32,661 $ - $ (1,682) $ 30,979
December 31, 2009
Auvailable for
Sale-Equity
Securities § 43050 § - 0§ (791§ 35859

Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities amounted to $10,000 and $9,000 for 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

NOTE F — EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Organization has a simplified employee pension plan covering substantially all employees. Under
the plan, the Organization contributes 25% of each eligible employee’s salary. Plan expenses incurred
by the Organization during 2010 and 2009 were $25,000.

NOTE G — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Generally accepted accounting principles define fair value, establish a framework for measuring fair
value, and establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value measurement assumes that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability occurs in the principal market for the asset or liability
or, in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market. Valuation techniques that are
consistent with the market, income or cost approach are used to measure fair value.
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ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE G - FAIR YALUE MEASUREMENT (CONTINUED)

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into
three broad levels:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities the Organization has the ability to access.

e Level 2 inputs are inputs (other than quoted prices included within Level 1) that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

e Level 3 are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability and rely on management’s own
assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or
liability. (The unobservable inputs should be developed based on the best information
available in the circumstances and may include the Organization’s own data.)

The following tables present the Organization’s fair value hierarchy for those assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2010.

Fair Value Measurements on a Recurring Basis

As of December 31, 2010
ASSETS (LIABILITIES) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Market Value
Mutual Funds $ 30979 - - A 30,979

NOTE H - ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES

On January 1, 2009, the Organization adopted the recognition requirements for uncertain income tax
positions as required by generally accepted accounting principles, with no cumulative effect adjustment
required. Income tax benefits are recognized for income tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return, only when it is determined that the income tax position will more-likely-than-not be sustained
upon examination by taxing authorities. The Organization has analyzed tax positions taken for filing
with the Internal Revenue Service and all state jurisdictions where it operates. The Organization does
not anticipate any adjustments that would result in material adverse affect on the Organization’s
financial condition, result of operations or cash flows. Accordingly, the Organization has not recorded

any reserves, or related accruals for interest and penalties for uncertain income tax positions at
December 31, 2010.
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ANDEAN HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE I - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Organization’s management has performed subsequent events procedures through July 31, 2011,
which is the date that the financial statements were available to be issued and there were no subsequent |

events requiring adjustment to the financial statements or disclosures as stated herein.

NOTE J - SHORT-TERM NOTE PAYABLE

Note payable for $200,000 to an individual with interest at 5% with a due date on or before December
31,2011. The note was repaid January 19, 2011.

NOTE K-NOTE PAYABLE

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, note payable consists of:

2010 2009
Note payable to an individual with
interest at 1.53% due December 2,
2020. $ 500,000 $ -

NOTE L — PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT
During 2010, the Organization changed from the cash basis to the accrual basis of accounting. The

December 31, 2009 net assets were decreased by $9,232 due to the change from cash to accrual basis of
accounting.
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